

KATE ABENA COBBINAH

kate.a.cobbinah@gmail.com | +233 54 048 0785 | [LinkedIn](#)

SUMMARY

I am a versatile and flexible individual with the ability to motivate teammates. I am an upcoming Data Scientist with relevant skills in Software Engineering and experiences in Microsoft Power Platforms. Having acquired skills over the years that have helped me to grow and appreciate the versatility and innovation of the tech industry thus providing a solid foundation for a Data Science career. I am open to new ideas, willing to learn and determined to share my knowledge.

EDUCATION

University of Cape Coast

Cape Coast, Ghana

Degree in Bachelor of Science (Engineering Physics)

August 2011 – May 2015

WORK EXPERIENCE

AfroDew

Ghana

RESEARCH ANALYST

November 2020 – Present

- Collecting, organizing, and analyzing opinions and data to solve problems.
- Working closely with software team on upcoming projects by specifying the kind of data that should flow in the information system.

Code Coast

Cape Coast, Ghana

PROGRAM MANAGER

May 2020 – October 2020

- Monitored and oversaw the successful implementation and execution of programs and interconnected projects with partners and ensured goals were achieved at the end. e.g., Ecosystem Mapping in partnership with Mastercard Foundation.
- Researched and formulated strategies, implemented deadlines, developed budgets, and defined project objectives.

Hash Analytic

Global

DATA ANALYTICS INTERN

April 2020 – May 2020

- Analyzed data to gain actionable insights from appropriate computations using python, Google analytics and Tableau.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

| | |
|---|--------------------------------|
| Azubi Africa | Accra, Ghana |
| Certificate of Completion: Data Analytics and Business Intelligence | February 2021 |
| Microsoft Certified: Power Platform Fundamentals | December 2020 |
| Ghana Techlab / Code Coast | Cape Coast, Ghana |
| National Artificial Intelligence Training Certificate | September 2019 – December 2019 |
| Developer's in Vogue (DiV) | Accra, Ghana |
| Python Bootcamp | December 2018 |

SKILLS

Technical: Microsoft Office Suite; Power Platform; Power BI; Power Automate; Power Virtual Agent; Google Cloud; SQL; Python Programming Language; Artificial Intelligence; HTML; CSS; JavaScript; Figma; Photoshop.

Language: English; French; German.

VOLUNTEER / LEADERSHIP

| | |
|--|---------------------------|
| WomenTech Network | Global |
| COMMUNITY COORDINATOR (WomenTech Global Conference 2021) | April 2021 – Present |
| Teens in AI Hackathon | Ghana |
| TECH MENTOR | March 2021 |
| Wikimedia Ghana User Group | Ghana |
| MEMBER | March 2019 - Present |
| University of Cape Coast, Physics Department | Cape Coast, Ghana |
| ELECTORAL COMMISSION CHAIRPERSON | September 2014 – May 2015 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">Mobilized the application of suitable candidates for the departmental executive positions and ensured the first ever involvement of departmental lecturers in the screening of these candidates. | |

REFERENCES

To be furnished upon request.